Winthrop University Committee on Undergraduate Curriculum Minutes

The Committee on Undergraduate Curriculum met at 2:00pm on Friday, March 23, 2018 in the West Center Computer Lab. In attendance were committee members William Thacker, Clifton Calloway, Debra Leach, and Tracy Patterson. Also present were Tim Drueke, Wanda Ebright, Gina Jones, and secretary, Kara Traverse.

These 13 program change items (degree) recommended and forwarded to Academic Council for action:

Program	Department	Action
BS-CHEM-CHBU	Chemistry	Modify program: Remove ACS certification; Change concentration from 24 to 18 credits; Add QMTH 205 to concentration and remove CHEM 552, 552 or CHEM 500-level and ECON 216.
BA-IDVS	Interdisciplinary Studies	Modify program: Remove the requirement of an additional methods course and an international content course from the major.
BS-ATRN	Physical Education, Sport and Human Performance	Modify program: In the major, change SPMA 501 to EXSC 501; ATRN 303 and 304 may be taken instead of ATRN 301 and 302, respectively.
BS-EXSC	Physical Education, Sport and Human Performance	Modify program: Change EXSC 101 to 1 credit; Offer EXSC 493 as an option to EXSC 492; Change titles for EXSC 208 and 231 and require both these courses.
BS-BADM-ACCT	Accounting, Finance, & Economics	Modify program: In major core, change ACCT 351 to ACCT 551; In concentration, remove "One course from PHIL 230, 575 or MGMT 575" and change ACCT courses above 299 to 6 credits.
BS-BADM-FNAC	Accounting, Finance, & Economics	Modify program: Add ACCT 305 as a requirement in the Corporate Finance Track, making it 21 credits.
BS-CHEM-FORC	Chemistry	Modify program: Remove ACS certification; Change quantitative skills to "met in major" without specifying courses; In concentration, remove CHEM 551-552 or CHEM 500-level course and give students the option of CHEM 502- 503 or CHEM 505-506.
BS-CHEM-ASCP	Chemistry	Modify program: In concentration, add CHEM 502-503 or CHEM 505-506 and remove the option for CHEM 500-level course.
BS-DIFD-DCOM	Computer Science and Quantitative Methods	Modify program: Change DIFD 211 to DIFD 311.
BS-DIFD-DMMD	Computer Science and Quantitative Methods	Modify program: Change DIFD 211 to DIFD 311.
BS-PHED-CERT	Physical Education, Sport and Human Performance	Modify program: Replace PESH 381 with PETE 390 in Intensive Writing, Clarify that BIOL 150/151 should be taken to meet Life Science requirement; Remove EDUC 220 from

BS-CHEM-PHYS	Chemistry	Education Core; In Major, add BIOL 213 and DANA 251, change PETE 202 to 502, change name/credits for PETE 234 and 248, remove PETE 247,270, 310 and PESH 381, add PETE 300 and 390, add one elective credit, clarify physical fitness requirements. Modify program: Remove ACS certification; Remove CHEM 552, 552 or CHEM 500-level from concentration.
BPS-PFST	Interdisciplinary Studies	New program

These 3 program change items (minor) recommended and forwarded to Academic Council for action:

Program	Department	Action
Minor-DANC	Theatre and Dance	Modify program: Allow DCED courses to be included in electives.
Minor-RELG	Philosophy and Religious Studies	Modify program: Allow students to take RELG 313/314 instead of RELG 220.
Minor-THRT	Theatre and Dance	Modify program: Allow THED courses to be included in electives.

The following 76 course action items were approved at CUC Level and require no further action:

Course	Title	Action
ACCT510	Advanced Managerial Accounting (3).	Modify course: Renumber from ACCT 610.
ANTH321	321. Cultures of Latin America (3).	Modify course: Remove prerequisite of ANTH 201; change terms offered.
ANTH345	345. Field Work in Archaeology (3:2:2).	Modify course: Remove prerequisite of ANTH 201.
ARTS281	281. Computer Imaging in Design (3:0:7).	Modify course: Remove prerequisite of ARTS 101.
ARTS325	Video II	Modify course: X course becoming permanent course.
ARTS491	Professional Practices I	Modify course: Add ARTT 300 as a prerequisite.
ARTS498	498. Professional Practices II (3:1:6).	Modify course: Add ARTS 491 as a prerequisite.
ARTT400	Senior Exhibition	Modify course: Add "ARTS 500-level course in studio discipline" as a corequisite.
ATRN303	Clinical Experience in Athletic Training II-a	New course
ATRN304	Clinical Experience in Athletic Training III-b	New course
BADM250	Legal and Ethical Environment of Business	Modify course: Change prerequisite to require a C- or better in BADM 180 instead of HMXP 102.
BIOL405	Freshwater Ecology	Modify course: X course becoming permanent course.
CSCI210	Programming Tools	New course
CSCI271	271. Algorithm Analysis and Data Structures	Modify course: Add "A grade of C- or better in CSCI 210" to the prerequisites.
CSCI327	327. Social Implications of Computing (3).	Modify course: Remove junior standing from the

		prerequisites.
CSCI355	355. Database Processing (3:3:0).	Modify course: Change terms offered; Add "A grade of C- or better in CSCI 210" to the prerequisites.
CSCI371	371. Theoretical Foundations (3).	Modify course: Add "an overall GPA of at least 2.00 and a grade of C- or better in HMXP 102" to the prerequisites.
CSCI492	Information Systems Internship	New course
DESF150	Design Studio Skills	Modify course: Change corequisite from VCOM 189 to DESF 189.
DESF161	Introduction to Computer Imaging	Modify course: Renumber course from DESF 261; Remove cross listing of VCOM 261; Add note that students cannot get credit for both VCOM 261 and DESF 161.
DESF189	Design Studio Experiences	New course
DESF300	Specialization Portfolio Review	Modify course: Change designator from VCOM; Change title and description; Change teaching method; Change prerequisite from "Student is pursuing BFA-VCOM: Graphic Design or BFA-VCOM: Illustration or BS in DIFD-Interactive Multimedia program of study; minimum grade of C+ in all VCOM courses required for the degree program for review" to "Student is pursuing BFA-INDS, BFA-VCOM or BS in DIFD-Interactive Multimedia program of study; minimum grade of C+ in all DESF, INDS and VCOM studio courses required for the degree program for review"
DIFD311	Digital Culture and Society	New course
EDCO101	Developing Observation and Analysis Skills	Modify course: Change designator from EDUC.
EDCO200	Developmental Sciences and the Context of Poverty	Modify course: Change designator from EDUC; Update prerequisite to note the designator change of EDCO 101.
EDCO220	Assessment to Meet Diverse Needs	Modify course: Change designator from EDUC; Update prerequisite to note the designator change of EDCO 200 and remove quantitative reasoning requirement: Remove "Students are strongly encouraged to complete EDUC 220 prior to taking STAR Rotation courses (EDUC 201, 202, 203)" from notes.
EDCO401	Internship: Understanding Contextual Factors	Modify course: Change designator from EDUC.
	Internching Accessment and Instruction	Modify course: Change designator from EDUC;
EDCO402	Internship: Assessment and Instruction	Update prerequisite/corequisite to note the designator change of EDCO 410.
EDCO402 EDCO410	Education in a Democracy: Broadening Professional Perspectives	Update prerequisite/corequisite to note the

r		
		hours from 3 to 1; Change terms offered.
EXSC208	Group Exercise Leadership	Modify course: Change title from Weight Control
		Through Diet and Exercise; Change description;
		Change teaching method; Add EXSC 101 or
EXSC231	Scientific Foundations of Exercise Science	department permission as a prerequisite.
EXSC231	Scientific Foundations of Exercise Science	Modify course: Change title from Fitness for Life;
EXSC382	Biomechanics	Change description; Add EXSC 101 as a prerequisite. Modify course: Change prerequisite to require a C- or
LASC302	Biomechanics	higher in BIOL 213 or 307.
EXSC484	Exercise Physiology II	Modify course: Change prerequisite from "BIOL 307,
		BIOL 308, PHED 384, PHED 385" to "BIOL 213 and
		BIOL 214 OR BIOL 307 and 308, and C- in PHED 384 or
		EXSC 384"
EXSC486	Exercise Physiology II Laboratory	Modify course: Change prerequisite from "BIOL 307,
		BIOL 308, PHED 384, PHED 385" to "BIOL 214 or 308,
		EXSC 384, EXSC 385."
EXSC492	Certification Seminar in Exercise Science:	Modify Course: Change title to add Exercise
	Exercise Physiologist	Physiologist; Change description; Change credit hours
		from 1 to 2; Change prerequisite to allow BIOL
		213/214 and to remove acceptance into EXSC major.
EXSC493	Certification Seminar in Exercise Science:	New course
51/66404	Strength & Conditioning	
EXSC494	Portfolio in Exercise Science	Modify course: Change credit hours from 2 to 1;
		Change prerequisite to allow BIOL 213/214 and to remove acceptance into EXSC major; Change
		corequisite to allow EXSC 493 as an option.
EXSC496	Internship in Exercise Science	Modify course: Change prerequisite to allow BIOL
		213/214 and to remove acceptance into EXSC major;
		Change corequisite to allow EXSC 493 as an option.
FINC315	315. Principles of Financial Planning	Modify course: Remove QMTH 210 from
	(3:3:0).	prerequisite.
FREN220	Fairy Tales, Songs, and Comics	New course
FREN471	Academic Internship in French	New course
FREN472	Academic Internship in French	New course
FREN473	Academic Internship in French	New course
GERM471	Academic Internship in German	New course
GERM472	Academic Internship in German	New course
GERM473	Academic Internship in German	New course
LEAD300	Leadership Internship	New course
MAED548	Secondary Math Curriculum and Pedagogy	Modify course: Change term offered; Change MATH
	Issues	520 to a prerequisite that can be taken concurrently.
MATH201	Calculus I	Modify course: Remove MATH 151 option from
		prerequisite; Clarify wording of corequisite.
MATH202	Calculus II	Modify course: Change prerequisite to "A grade of C-
		or better in MATH 201."
MATH300	300. Linear Algebra (3).	Modify course: Remove MATH 202 corequisite;

		Change MAED200 to a prerequisite that can be taken
		concurrently.
MATH310	Mathematical Reasoning	Modify course: Add MATH 370 as an alternative prerequisite.
MCOM304	Intercultural Communication	New course
MLAN360	Topics in Comparative Culture	New course
MUSA133	Composition Techniques I	Modify course: X course becoming a permanent course.
MUSA134	COMPOSITION TECHNIQUES II	Modify course: X course becoming a permanent course.
MUSA179	Piano Class for Musical Theatre	Modify course: X course becoming a permanent course.
MUST113	113. Aural Skills I (1).	Modify course: Add 2 lecture hours; Change terms offered; Remove prerequisite "Passing score on the Music Theory Entrance Examination or successful completion of MUST 103."
PETE234	Teaching Invasion & Fielding Games	Modify course: Change title from Teaching Invasion Games; Change description; Change from 2 to 3 credit hours.
PETE248	Teaching Net/Wall & Target Games	Modify course: Change title from Teaching Net/Wall Games; Change description; Change from 2 to 3 credit hours.
PETE502	Concepts of Fitness and Exercise Science	Modify course: Renumber from PETE 202.
PFST401	Professional Identity and Leadership Development	New course
PFST402	Global Environments and Economies	New course
PFST495	Professional Studies Capstone Seminar	New course
RELG102	Biblical Greek I	Modify course: X course becoming a permanent course.
RELG103	Biblical Greek II	Modify course: X course becoming a permanent course.
SPAN471	Academic Internship in Spanish	New course
SPAN472	Academic Internship in Spanish	New course
SPAN473	Academic Internship in Spanish	New course
VCOM120	Design Drawing I	Drop course
VCOM150	Design Studio Skills	Drop course
VCOM154	Design and Color	Drop course
VCOM222	Visual Thinking and Symbolic Communication	Drop course
VCOM261	Introduction to Computer Imaging	Drop course
VCOM320	Illustration: Comparative Anatomy	Modify course: Remove BIOL 307 and PHED 267 as pre- or co-requisites.

The following 8 items were approved at the College Assembly level and require no further action:

Course	Title	Action
ACCT551	Business Law and Ethics for Accountants	Modify course: Change title from Business Law for
		Accountants.
ANTH341	341. Ethnography and Fieldwork (3).	Modify course: Change title from Urban Ethnography
		to Ethnography and Fieldwork.
CSCI491	Software Development Internship	Modify course: Change course title and catalog
		description; Change grade basis from regular to SU;
		Change terms offered; Change course offering
		same/similar content.
DANA258	258. World Dance (1:2).	Modify course: Change course title and catalog
		description; Change terms offered.
EDCI450	Capstone for Educational Leaders	Modify course: Change grade mode from regular to
		SU.
MGMT480	Business Policy	Modify course: Change description; Change terms
		offered.
PESH103	High Intensity Fitness Training	Modify course: Change title from Cardio Kick; Change
		description.
PESH106	Pilates Fusion	Modify course: Change title from Pilates; Change
		description; Change teaching method; No longer has
		a final exam; Change terms offered.

The 7 following program change items (degree/minor) were not approved by CUC. A request for clarification was sent to the departments. Upon receipt of sufficient clarification, these items will be discussed at Academic Council for approval.

Program	Department	Action
BA-THTR-CERT	Theatre and Dance	Modify program: Allow 3 Gen Ed Humanities and Arts credits
		to be met in major; Replace THRA 220 with THRA 255 and
		THRA 265 Insufficient justification for more than 2 major
		courses in Gen Ed group 2.
BFA-INDS	Design	Modify program: Reflect DESF 261 being renumbered at DESF
		161; Clarify that major DESF/INDS courses may not be taken
		S/U; Courses required for Portfolio Review require C+ or
		better; Add DESF 189 and 300; Remove INDS 300. Needs Gen
		Ed justification; Clean up renumbered courses required in
		program and their prerequisites.
BFA-VCOM-GDES	Design	Modify program: Change VCOM 261 to DESF 161 in the
		technology requirement and the major; Clarify that major
		DESF/VCOM courses may not be taken S/U; Change
		designator/course number/title for VCOM 120, 150, 154, 222,
		261, 300; Add DESF 189. Needs Gen Ed justification; Clean up
		renumbered courses required in program and prerequisites.
BFA-VCOM-ILUS	Design	Modify program: Change VCOM 261 to DESF 161 in the
		technology requirement and the major; Clarify that major
		DESF/VCOM courses may not be taken S/U; Change

BS-DIFD-INMD BS-DIFD-WEBD	Computer Science and Quantitative Methods Computer Science and Quantitative Methods	 designator/course number/title for VCOM 120, 150, 154, 222, 261, 300; Add DESF 189. Needs Gen Ed justification; Clean up renumbered courses required in program and prerequisites. Modify program: Change DIFD 211 to DIFD 311. Clean up renumbered courses required in program and corequisites. Modify program: Change concentration name to "Web Application Development"; Change DIFD 211 to DIFD 311. Clean up renumbered courses required in program and prerequisites.
Minor-DIFD	Computer Science and Quantitative Methods	Modify program: Change DIFD 211 to DIFD 311. Clean up renumbered prerequisites.

The following course item was not approved by CUC. A request for clarification was sent to the departments. Upon receipt of sufficient clarification, these items will be discussed at Academic Council for approval.

Course	Title	Action
PHYS250	250. Matter and Energy (4:4:0).	Modify course: Change prerequisite to allow an S in addition to a C or above in the quantitative
		requirement. <mark>Issue with allowing an S to meet the pre-</mark> requisite but not a C